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Dear Sheelagh
I am to advise that the Agency has amended the existing Licence Register Nos. D0020-
01; D0052-01; D0044-01; D0037-01 & D0048-01 under Regulation 33 of the Waste
Water Dlscharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended, for the purposes of
ensurmg compliance with the Urban Waste Water Treatment Regulations 2001 as
- amended — specifying the relevant limiting nutrient. These amendments should be read
:in cénjunction with and attached to the existing licence.

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No. 053,
916?600
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You:rs sincerely,

Al L

Noeleen Roche
Programme Officer
Office of Environmental Sustainability

Encli.




